Kensington Downs Community Association 2023 Annual Meeting of the Members *(Tuesday)* - November 14, 2023 at 6:30 PM Georgetown Branch of the Allen County Public Library

- Call to Order & Welcome by KDCA President Carl Wheeler
- Introduction of Board Members
- Review and Approval of the 2022 Annual Meeting Minutes (a draft copy of these minutes is posted at <u>www.kensingtondowns.com</u>)
- Election of Directors

Amin Humaidi (lot 45) - Director District 2 (The Villas)
Ben Gresham (lot 163) - Director District 6
* If the candidate submitted a personal statement, you will find it printed below.

- Financial Report for Year 2023 by KDCA Treasurer Carl Wheeler
- Proposed Budget for 2024 review and approval
 - Major Purchase Required New Pump Station for the KDCA Irrigation System
- Board Accomplishments during 2023 brief reports by the Directors
- Rental Restrictions on KDCA Homes begin a community-wide discussion of this topic
 * <u>See "Statement from the KDCA Board of Directors" on the other side of this page</u>
- Announcement of the Ballot Results
- Meeting Adjournment

Amin Humaidi (7715 Preakness Cove)

I am a pharmacist with a doctor of pharmacy degree (PharmD) and I moved with my family to the Kensington Downs Villas in 2021. I, my wife and our kids love the community. I would be happy to give back to Kensington Downs through my service as a member of the KDCA Board of Directors.

Note to All Kensington Downs Homeowners

Important annual meeting materials were mailed to each KDCA member during the week of October 23, 2023. Please remember to bring your copies of the annual meeting agenda and the financial report with you to the meeting on (Tuesday) November 14, 2023.

Statement from the KDCA Board of Directors

Recently, a home in Kensington Downs (KD) was purchased by an out-of-state owner, and currently it is being used as a rental home. Some KD residents are concerned that a large number of homes used exclusively as rental properties will adversely affect property values for current owners and alter our neighborhood's appearance, if the owners of rental homes and/or their tenants do not maintain the property (house & yard) with the same pride of ownership displayed by current KDCA homeowners.

Other neighborhoods in Fort Wayne, and across Indiana as well as out-of-state, are experiencing these "rental property issues" too, and they have deemed this to be a problem. Their reaction has been to change their covenant documents to prohibit or limit rentals in their neighborhoods. Changing a community's covenant documents is a time-consuming and expensive legal matter. There are multiple forms that rental restrictions might take, from completely restrictive to partially restrictive with waiting periods or only allowing a defined percentage of the subdivision's homes to be rental properties.

It has been suggested that we change the KDCA Covenant documents to **prohibit** all KDCA property owners from using their homes as rental properties, which would mean that all homes/dwellings in KDCA <u>must</u> be owner occupied. As currently written, the KDCA Covenants (with the exception of Section II, The Villas) and the KDCA Bylaws are silent on the subject of "rentals", meaning there are no restrictions for KD homeowners who want to rent their home/property.

Since early August 2023, the KDCA Board of Directors has been consulting with attorneys at Eads Murray and Pugh, P.C. (Indianapolis, IN), a law firm that specializes in Indiana HOA law. Since Indiana homeowners association and condominium law is the sole focus of their practice, these attorneys have offered invaluable advice to us. Any rental restriction that we might consider adopting needs to take into account the individual property rights of each KD homeowner. We should seek to strike a balance here. Furthermore, we should consider adopting language that would prevent any institutional investors from buying up homes in KD for the sole purpose of turning those properties into "rental homes".

Changing the KDCA covenants would require agreement by seventy-five percent (75%) of the KDCA property owners before any change(s) can be initiated. Since there are so many different aspects to consider as we formulate "language" for a possible amendment to our covenants, we should deliberate carefully as a community before going forward.

In order to get the discussion started, the KDCA Board of Directors has included <u>two (2) questions</u> <u>on the annual meeting ballot</u> to determine if there is enough homeowner interest in considering amending the KDCA covenant documents to restrict "rental properties" in our community.